LB724
LEGISLATIVE BILL 724
Approved by the Governor April 5, 1971
Introduced by Orval A. Keyes, 3rd District
AN ACT to amend section 81-815.26, Revised Statutes
Supplement, 1969, relating to the state park

system; to advance the date for acquisition
of property as prescribed; to eliminate

obsolete material; to eliminate a
restriction; and to repeal the original
section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 81-815.26, Revised
Statutes Supplement, 1969, be amended to read as
follows:

81-815.26. With the consent of the Legislature,
the commission is authorized and empowered to acquire,
in the name of the State of Nebraska, real estate 1in
this state of scenic, historic or recreational value or
unigue natural areas, or access thereto, by the use of
eminent domain, as provided by sections 76-704 to
76-724. Consent of the Legislature is hereby given for
the acquisition by eminent domain, as provided in
sections 76-704 to 76-724, of the following described
tracts of land, for such purposes, until August 18, 4974
1374:

{4y For Indian Cave State Park:

Commencing at the southwest corner of section
25, township 4 north, range 16 east of the 6th principal
meridian, running thence south eighty-nine degrees fifty
minutes east along the south line of said section 25,
township 4 north, range 16 east of the 6th principal
meridian a distance of four thousand three hundred
thirty-nine and six-tenths feet to a point, thence north
thirty-three degrees fifty-nine minutes west a distance
of five hundred sixty-six and four-tenths feet to a
point, thence north forty-three degrees fifty minutes
west a distance of seven hundred feet to a point, thence
north thirty-eight degrees twenty-three minutes west a
distance of six hundred feet to a point, thence north
fifty degrees ten nminutes west a distance of nine
hundred eighty feet to a point, thence north fifty-six
degrees fifty-six minutes west a distance of four
hundred sixteen feet to a point, thence north sixty-one
degrees one minute west a distance of seven hundred

-1=



LB724

sixty-eight feet to a point, said point being north
twenty-nine degrees six nminutes east a distance of
ninety-two and eight-tenths feet fronm the northeast
corner of original lot one of said section 25, township
4 north, range 16 east, thence north fifty-six degrees
twventy-six minutes west a distance of six hundred
twenty-six feet to a point, thence north sixty-seven
degrees forty-four minutes west a distance of five
hundred sixty feet to a point, thence north seventy-six
degrees forty-four minutes west a distance of four
hundred feet more or less to the west section 1line of
said section 25, township 4 north, range 16 east, thence
south along said west line of said section 25, township
4 north, range 16 east a distance of three thousand
three hundred fifty and zero-tenths feet more or less to
the place of beginning, in Nemaha County, Nebraska.

All land located in section 36, township 4
north, range 16 east of the 6th principal wmeridian,
Nemaha County, Nebraska.

All land located in section 31, township 4
north, range 17 east of the 6th principal meridian
including accretions, Nemaha County, Nebraska, except
that no condemnation shall be undertaken in the
northwest quarter of the northwest quarter of said
section.

All land located in the north one half and in
the north one half of the southeast quarter of section
1, township 3 north, range 16 east of the 6th principal
meridian, Richardson County, Nebraska.

Al]l land located in sections 5 and 6, township 3
north, range 17 east of the 6th principal nmeridian,
Richardson County, Nebraska.

The north one half of section 7, township 3
north, range 17 east of the 6¢th principal meridian,
Richardson County, Nebraska.

The northwest quarter, and the north one half of
the southwest dJuarter and the north half of the
northeast quarter, and the southwest quarter of the
northeast quarter of section 8, township 3 north, range
17 east of the 6th principal meridian, Richardson
County, Nebraska, together with the following described
tract located in the east one half of said section:

Commencing at the southwest corner of the

northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 8,
township 3 north, range 17 east running thence north

-2-



LB724

zero degrees thirty-six minutes west a distance of three
hundred forty-five and five-tenths feet to a point on
the west side of the northeast quarter of the southeast
quarter of section 8, township 3 north, range 17 east,
to the place of beginning; thence north nineteen degrees
twenty minutes east a distance of two hundred ten and
one-tenths feet to a point, thence north thirty degrees
sixteen minutes east a distance of five hundred
seventy-six and six-tenths feet to a point, thence north
eighteen degrees forty-nine minutes east a distance of
two hundred thirty-seven and one-tenths feet to a point;
thence north twenty-eight degrees thirty-nine minutes
west a distance of two hundred seventy-five and
five-tenths feet to a point; thence north seventeen
degrees twenty-six minutes east a distance of two
hundred three and one-tenths feet to a point; thence
north twenty-five degrees east a distance of one hundred
eighty and five-tenths feet to a point; thence south
sixty-seven degrees forty-one minutes east a distance of
two hundred ninety-six and nine-tenths feet to a point;
thence south seventy-seven degrees seventeen minutes
east a distance of one hundred seventy-seven and
seven~tenths feet to a point; thence north thirty-seven
degrees twenty minutes east a distance of three hundred
thirty-five and three-tenths feet to a point; thence
north forty-nine degrees eight minutes east a distance
of two hundred fifty and five-tenths feet to a point;
thence north twenty-six degrees thirty minutes east a
distance of ten and three-tenths feet to a point on the
east side of the southeast dgquarter of the northeast
quarter of section 8, township 3 north, range 17 east,
thence north along said east side of the southeast
quarter of the northeast quarter of section 8, township
3 north, range 17 east, a distance of five hundred and
six-tenths feet to the northeast corner of the southeast
quarter of the northeast quarter of section 8, township
3 north, range 17 east, thence west along the north side
of the southeast quarter of the northeast gquarter of
section 8, township 3 north, range 17 east to the
northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the
northeast quarter of section 8, township 3 north, range
17 east; thence south along the west side of the
southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 8,
township 3 north, range 17 east, and west side of the
northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 8,
township 3 north, range 17 east to the place of
beginning, containing thirty-four and tventy-nine
hundredths acres more or less, all in Richardson County,
Nebraska, as presently staked.

The following described tract located in section
4, township 3 north, range 17 east of the 6th principal

-3-



LB724

meridian, Richardson County, Nebraska: all of section
4, township 3 north, range 17 east, othervise described
as commencing at the southwest corner of section 4,
township 3 north, range 17 east; thence east to a point
on the right bank of the Missouri River; thence in a
northwesterly direction along the right bank of the
Missouri River to a point one hundred ninety-six aad
two-tenths feet north of the southwest corner of section
4, township 3 north, range 17 east; thence south one
hundred ninety-six and two-tenths feet to the place of
beginning containing one and ten-hundredths acres more
of less, all in Richardson County, Nebraska, as
presently staked.

The following described tract located in section
9, township 3 north, range 17 east of the 6th principal
meridian, Richardson County, Nebraska: Commencing on
the section 1line between section 8 and section 9,
township 3 north, range 17 east at a point five hundred
and six-tenths feet south of the northwest corner of the
southvest quarter of the northwest quarter of sectiom 9,
township 3 north, range 17 east; thence north three
degrees five minutes west a distance of one hundred
twenty-two and seven-tenths feet to a point; thence
north thirty-six degrees twenty-three ninutes east a
distance of one hundred forty-eight and four-tenths feet
to a point; thence north fifty-one degrees forty-three
minutes east a distance of two hundred tventy-eight and
four-tenths feet to a point; thence south sixty-seven
degrees fifty-seven minutes east a distance of one
hundred eighteen and one-tenth feet to a point; thence
south eighty-one degrees thirty-eight ninutes east a
distance of one hundred forty-three and two-tenths feet
to a point; thence south sixty-two degrees forty minutes
east a distance of one hundred thirty-three and
nine-tenths feet to a point; thence south forty-four
degrees twenty-five minutes east a distance of
ninety-eight and five-tenths feet to a point; thence
south eighty degrees fifty-three minutes east a distance
of two hundred thirty-seven and five-tenths feet to a
point; thence north eighty degrees seventeen nminutes
east a distance of one hundred thirty and zero-tenths
feet to a point; thence north fifty-nine degrees
fifty-one nminutes east a distance of two hundred
seventy-nine and two-tenths feet to a point; thence
north twenty-five degrees ten minutes east a distance of
two hundred thirty-eight and two-tenths feet to a point;
thence north forty-five degrees tventy-nine minutes east
a distance of two hundred eighteen and zero-tenths feet
to a point; thence north twventy degrees fourteen nminutes
west a distance of nine hundred seventy-nine and
one-tenth feet to a point on the right bank of the

-l -



LB724

Missouri River; thence in a northwesterly direction
along the right bank of the Missouri River to a point
directly east of the northwest corner of section 9,
township 3 north, range 17 east; thence west to the
northwest corner of section 9, township 3 north, range
17 east; thence south along the west side of section 9,
township 3 north, range 17 east a distance of one
thousand eight hundred twenty and six-tenths feet to the
place of beginning containing forty-six and sixty-four
hundredths acres more or less, all in Richardson County,
Nebraska, as presently staked.

{2y -Per-ish-fiottow-State-Historiecai-Parks

{ay-Aii-iand-located-in-section-34;—4tovnship— 46
nerthj;-range-42-vest--0f--the--6th--principat--meridiany
8arden-€ounty;-Nebraska;--within--the-—confines--of-—-the
following-description-—-Fhat-portion-of-satd-section——34
iying-west-of-the-right-of-vay-of-8§:Ss--Highway-Noz---26
and-seouth~ef-a-currentiy-existing--county--road-—-in--the
south-pert-of-said-section;-but—-exciuding-any-portion-of
the-Ash-Hollev-Cemetery;-beitng-twenty-one-and-two—tenths
acres-nore-or-iesss-and

tby-fhe-east-ene-hatf-of-the-—northeast-—quarter
of-section-22;-township-i15-nerth;-range-42-west-—of--the
6th--principal--meridian;---6arden——--€ounty;-——Nebraskas;
together—with-an-access-road-right-of-vay--of--not--more
than-eone-hundred-feet-in-width-extending-thereto-by——the
nost-—reasonable-—and--direct--route—-from--the--current
right-of-vway-of-dsSs--Highway-Nos--26<

{3y-For-Ponca-State-Parks:

ta)y~--Fhe--northeast--quarter-—-cf-—the-—northeast
quarter-of-section-4;-township-30-north;-renge-g-east-of
the-6th-principai-meridian;-bDixon-Eounty;-Nebraskas

{by-Phat-portion-ef-the-north-ene—-hatf--of--the
northwest-quarter-of-section—-3;-township-36-north;-range
6-east-cf-the--6th--principai--meridian;—-Pixon--€ountys
Nebraska;-situated-vest-and-south-of-the-Missouri-River;
together-with-ati-accretions-theretos

tey-kti-of-the-north-one-—haif--of--section--195
township-30-north;-range-6-east——of--the-—-6th-—principal
meridian;-Pixon--€ounty;--Nebraska;-—-situated--wves¢--and
sogth--of——-the--Hissouri--River;-—-—together---vwith-—-ai1
aceretions-theretos-and

{dr--Phe--northvest--quarter--of-~-section---#i5
township-36-nerthy;-renge-6-east--of--the--6th—-principal

-5-



LB724

meridian:-Biton-—EQunty;—-Nebtuska;——togethet——vith-—aii
aceretions-theretar

14r-Pot-an—addition—te—5ceuts—Rest——chch——State
Historicai—?a:k:——!he-north-one--haif--of--iet--sixteen;
eedy—ﬁand-and—eattie-eonpany-subdivision-of-seetion-—ﬁﬁ;
to'nship-*&—nerth7—:ange-ae—uest—of-—the-—eth—-pzincipai
meridian7-£iacein-€ounty:—ﬂebraskar

15r—Por—an-additien—to—the-state—ua1side—area—in
the-ﬂotthiest-quadraut-of-the-Hoo&—River-interehnnqe—-of
Interstate-Highway-88+

k—trect—of—iané-aescribeé—as:—--t——pare——of——the
southeast-guarte:-of—sectien-?7—teinship-9—north7-—tange
44-west-of—the—*Gth--prineipai——neridian:——Haii-—€ount17
Nebraska;-and—mo:e—purticuiari1—-&escribed-—as——foiievse
Beginning—at-a-peint—on—the—north-iine—of-said-southenst
quarter7-said—point-being-eiqht——hundrea——sixty-one--nnﬁ
one—tenth—feet—Iest-of--the——nertheast-—cernez—-of——suid
southeast-quarter7—thence-—zunning-—vestetiy——aiong——the
north—iine-of-seid—southenst—quartet—a-distance—-ef--one
hqndred—thizteen-and-fe:ty—five—hun&:edths—feet:-—thence
defiecting—ieft-thirty-five-degrees—thirty-five——ninutes
five-seconds—and-tunning—seﬂthvesteriy—a—&istance—of—one
thoasand--nine~-—hunéteé—--fifty-ﬂine-——an&———tient1°one
hundredths--feet:-—thence——defiecting——ieft--teventy-tﬂo
deqrees--four--minutes-—and——ruﬂning———southensteriy——-a
distunce-of—thirteen--an&——fifty—feu:--hundredths-—feet1
thence-defiecting-ieft—ninety—eight—degrees—thirty—eight
minutes——tventy—-seconds——and——running-—northeasteriy—-a
ﬂistance-of-three—hundreé—-twenty-nine-—and——:ero-tenths
feet:—thence-—defiecting——ieft-—nine-—&eqzees——seﬂenteen
minutes-—fozty——secends—-and-—running-—no:theesteriy-—-a
aistence--ef--one—-thousand—-seven—-hundred--thirty——and
ninety—six-hundredtﬁs-feet-to-the-point—of-beginning-and
centaining—tio—anﬂ—eighty-five—hnn&tedths—acres-mote—-or
tesss

1&r—Por—udditiens—to-the—state—iaysi&e—-area——in
the—southiest-guaa:ant—of-the-Eim—eteek—-interchanqe-—of
interstate-Highway-80+<

1&r—ﬁii-iand-iying-south-of—the—right-of—uny-—of
inte:state—Highvay—ee—ené—nerth-of—-the--thzea&-—oi--the
Platte-River-ieocated-in-section—— 7--township—-8--nerths
range—4€-Iest—of—the——6th—-ptineipai--neri&ian7-—ﬁu£faio
€ounty;-Nebraskas-and

1br—tii-}an&-iyiﬂg-south—of~the—right—ef—lay——of

fnterstate—ﬂighnay—ee—nnd-north-of——the—-thread—-of——the
Piatte-ﬁive:-iocated-in-the—east—cne—haif-of—section--i:

-6-



LB724

township-68-north;-renge-49-west--of-—the--6th--prineipai
meridtan;-Pawson-ceunty;-Nebraskas

{?yr-Por-reasonabie—centroi-of--the--entrance--of
€hedron-State—Parks

Ait-of-¢that-portion-of-the-northwest-quarter—eof
section-34;-township-32-north;-range-48-west-of-the--6th
principal-meridian;-PBaves-County;-Nebraska;-iytng—-seuth
and-vest-of-+he-right-of-way-of-H=-5---Highway-Nor--385%

{8y -For-an-addition-+to-the-Shetton-State-Hayside
area-located-in-the-northeast-quadrent--of-—-the-~-Sheiton
Interchange-of-Interstate-Highway-86+

A-tract-of-iand-conprising-a-part-of--the--north
one--hetf--of--the-—northvest-—quarter--of-—section--25-
tounship-9-north;-range-43-west--of--the--6th--prinecipai
meridian;-——-Buffato---County;-——-Nebraska;-—--and----mere
particutariy-described-as—-foliowss---Beginning--at-—the
sontheast-corner-of-said-north-one-hatf-of-the-northwest
quarters-thence-running-vesteriy-atong-the-south-iine-of
satd-nerth-one-haif-of-+he-northvest-quarter-a--distance
of-one-thousand-nine—hundred-thirty-two—-and--styty-£five
hundredths--feet;-—thence--defiecting--right--forty-five
degrees-fifteen—-ninutes--and--running--northwesterty--a
distence--of--one-—-hundred-—-thirteen---and---sixty—five
hundredths—feet-to-a-point-cf-curvatures—thence--running
nerthwesteriy--on—-a---four---hundred-———-£fifey-five-——and
seyenty-three-hundredths-foot-radtus—curve—te--the--1tef¢
{initiai--tangent--of-—-which--cotncides——with-—-the--iast
deseribed-course-producedy-a-distance-of-forty-three-and
twenty-four-hundredths-feet--to--a--point--that--ts--one
hundred-ten-and-zero-tenths-feet-north-of-the—south-iine
of-said-north-oene-half-ef-the-northvest-quarters—-thence
running-easteriy-and-paratiei-to-the-socuth-iine-of-—said
north-one-hatf-of-the-northvest-quarter--a--distance--of
two-thousand-forty-five-and-elteven-hundredths-feet-to--a
point~on-the-east-itine-of-the-said-north-one-hatf-of-the
nerthwest-quarters-thence-running-—-southeriy--aiong——-the
east-tine-of--said--north-—-ene—-haif--ef--+the-—northwest
quarter—a-distance-of-one-hundred--ten--and--zeroc-tenths
feet-to-the-point-of-beginning-and-contatning--five--and
tventy-twe-thousandths-acres-—mere-or-tesss

{9r——-FPor-—-an--addition--to--the--proposed-—-state
wayside-area-tocated-in-the-northeast——-quadrant--of--the
Aida-interchange-of-Interstate-Highway-860+

A-tract-of-iand-in-the-southwest-quarter-of--the

Sotthwest-quarter—-of--section--39;--township--30--nerth;
range-16--west—-of--the--6th--principat-—meriditan;—-~Haii

-7~



LB724

County;-Nebraska;-consisting-—of--not--over—-five--acres
iying-adjacent-te—the—State—of—ﬂebraska—evned——pit-—area
iocnted—in-said-neztheast-quadrant-of-saia—interchange:

14er-Poz--the—-propese&-—srand-—isiand--overpass
sState-speciai-use-areas

An—irregaiar—area—of-ene—hundted—tienty-ene——and
five-tenths—acfes-more—er-iess-iecated—in—-sectiens--iﬁ7
297-and-32;-townaship-46-nerth;-range-19-vest-of-the-—6th
ptineipai-mezidian;—-ﬂaii-—eount17--ﬂebfaska7-—and-—note
fuity-described-as-foiiowss

tefy-fract-4-—k-tract-of--iand--constating—-of--a
part—of—the—southeast-guarte:—of-seetion-QQ7-t01n3hip-40
nezth;-range—ie-vest-ef—the—Gth-p:iﬂcipai—meridian7—ﬂaii
eeunty7—ﬂetraska7—end--mefe--pazticuiariy——desctibed—-ns
foiiorse-—Beginﬂing-at——the——senthuest--co:net——of-—anid
soeeheast-quarter7—thenee—running——nettheriy--aieng-—the
uest-iine—ef—said—southease—gua:ter-a-—distance--ef—-ene
thousand-seven—hendred—ninety-six—and-eight—tenths——feet
to—the—seutheriy-right-of-ﬂay--iine——of——the—-intetstate
Highuay1—-thence—-rnnning—-—noztheasteriy———aiong——-said
zight-of-vay-a-distance-ef—five—hundzeé——thitty—six-—and
six—tenths—-feet:——thence——defieeting-—-right—-—nineteen
degrees-—fifty-eight—-minutes--and-—running-—easte:iy-—a
distance-ef—fou:—hun&te&-thi:ty-six-uné-one-tenth--feet1
thence-—defiecting——right——ninety—-degtees-—sad—-zunning
southeriy--and--paratiei--to--the--west--iine—-of-——said
southeast-quarter-a-distance-of-one-thousand-six—hundred
sixty-six-and-fifty-hundredths-feet-to-the-north-bank-of
the—-Piette-—Rivez:-—thence—-tunning—--southvesteriy——-a
distance—of-nine——hundted——ninety-one--and——thtee-tenths
feet-—to-—the——peint-—-of—--beginning---an&-—-coutaining
thirty-eighe—and—three—hundte&—thtee—theusandths--acres;
nore-or-tesss

tby-fract-2--A-tract-of-iand-comprising-part—-of
iots—one-and-tvo-and-accretion-therete—-in-—sectien--297
tevnship—4e-northr-range—*é—vest—of-—the——6th-—ptincipai
meridian;—Haii-eaunty7—Nebtaskar—and—-nore-—pnzticuiatiy
described-as-follewss--Assuning-the-east-iine-ef-iot-one
as-due-northy-beginning-at-a-peint-on-the-east——tine--of
satd-lot-ore;-saitd-point-being-one—thousand-six-—hundred
eighty-five-and-forty-two—hundredthas-feet-south—-of--the
northeast--corner—-of--said--tet---ones---thence--—-seuth
seventy-four--degrees---tventy-three---ninutes——-fifteen
secends-vese-a-distanee-oi-one——thousund--eight—-hund:ed
fifty—eight—cna—tuo—tenths—feet:—thence-seuth—one—degree
five-pinutes-tventy-five--seconds—-wvest—-a--distance--of
ainety-and--oae-tenth-—feetf—-thenee-—south--seventy—t'e
degrees-thirty-nine-ninutes-tventy-five-seconds--vest--g

-8~



LB7 24

distence-of-nine—-hundred--minety-one--and--three-tenths
feet-to-the-southwest-corner-of--satd--tot--tvos—-thence
south-eteven-degrees-eight--ninutes——thirty-six--seconds
vest--g--distance--of--fivye---hundred-—-thirty-one---and
fourteen-hundred+hs-feet-to-the-center-line-of-a-channel
of-the-Piatte-Rivers-thence-north--seventy-five--degrees
twventy-eight-mninutes-tventy-four-seconds-east-ateng-said
center-tine-a-distance-of-one-hundred--ninety-etght--and
sixty-two--hundredths——feets—-thence--north---eighty—two
degrees-twenty-five-minutes-east-atong-said-center--3ine
e-distance-of-nine-hundred-twenty-one-feets—thence-north
fifty-tvo--degrees--thirty-three--——minutes---tventy-four
seconds-east-along-said-center-iine-a-—-distance—-of--one
thousand-sixty-+wo-and-seventeen-hundredths—feets-thence
north-sixty-four-degrees-east-aiong-said-center--iine--a
distance-of-—-four--hundred--eighty--feets--thence--nerth
forty-five--degrees—-fifteen--minutes—-east--ateng——said
center-iine-e--distance—-of--ene--hundred—-seventy-three
feet;-thence-north-seventy-tvo-degrees-east-—-atong--said
center--iine--a--distance--of--one-—-hundred-—-ninety--and
ninety-four--hundredths--feet;--thence--north-—-—eighteen
degrees-west-a-distance-of--one—-hundred--fifey-six—-and
seyenty-seven-hundredths-feet-+to-the-southeast-corner-of
satd-lot-ones-thence-due-north-aiong-the--east--tine—-of
satd-tot-one-a-distance--ef--ferty-nine--and--sixey-five
hundredths-feet-+o-the-point-of-beginning-and-containing
thirty-three-and-eighty-one-hundredths—-ecres;-—more--or
tess;

{cr-fract-3-——-ar—-+tract-of-tand-comprising--a--part
of-lets-five-and-six-and-aceretion--thereto--in-—sectien
327--teownship--40--north;-—-range--16--west--of--+the--6th
principai-meridian;-—-Hati--€ounty;-—-Nebraska;——-and—-more
particutariy-described-as-fetlowss--Assaming--the--north
itne-of-+the-northeast-quarter-ef--section--32-—as--north
eighty-eight--degrees——thirty-one—-minutes——tventy-seven
seconds-west;-beginning-at-a-peint-on-the-north-iine—-of
the-northeast-quarters-satd-point-—being-—-three—-hundred
sixty-four-and-eitghty-three-hundredths-feet-vest-of--the
nertheast-corner-of-the-northeast-quarters-thence--seuth
fifty-four-degrees-—-twenty--ninntes--fifty-five--seconds
west-a-distance-of-nine-hundred-twenty--and--sixty-seven
hundredths-feet-to-the-point-cf-beginnings-thence--south
eighty-three-degrees-eciteven-minutes-tventy-seven-seconds
west--a--distance--of-—-4¢wo-—-hundred---thirety-three---and
etght-tenths-feet-to-a-point-on-the-east--line—-of--said
tot-fives;-thence-north-tvo—degrees-nineteen-ninttes-—wvest
atong-the-east-iine-of-said-tet-five-a-distance——of--tweo
handred--twenty-—and--eight-tenths--feets-—thence—-nerth
thirty-seven--degrees-—-tyenty-six---minutes—--thirty-stx
seconds—vest-a-distance-of--ene—-hundred--£ifty-one--and
thirty-tvo-hundredths-£feet--to--the--center--iine--of--a

-9~



LB724

channei—of-the-—Piatte——River:-—thence-—south-—fift]-tie
degzees-thirty—th!ee—minutes-—tventy-four—-seconés--vest
atong-seid-center-ltine-a-distance-of-one--hundred--seven
feet:-—thence—-seuth--eighty—tse——-deg:ees——~tventy—£ive
minutes-west-aiong-said-center-tine-a-distance--of--nine
hundzeﬁ-—tventy-one——feet:—-thence——seuth—-—seventy—five
degrees-twenty—four-minutes-tto-seeonds—vest—aiong--said
center-iine-a—distance-of—ene—hundred——ninety—seven--and
sixty—five-hun&zedths—feet:—thence—seueh-eieven——degtees
eight-minutes-thirty-six—-seconds-—-east-—a—-distance—-of
three-hundred-eighty--feet—-to--the-—center——3tine--of-——g
channei-of-the-?iatte—ﬁiver—not—shewn—-on-—the—-otiginai
sarvey:——thence——north——seventy-seven——degrees-—nineteen
minates-thirty-seconds—east—aiong—the—centet—iine—of—the
tast--mentioned--channel--a--distance-—of-—six—--hundred
eighty-five---and-——nine—tenths———feet:———thence-—-south
seventy-seven-degrees—-thirty-one--ninutes--ten—-secongs
east-atong-the-center-iine—of-the-last-mentioned—channe:
e-distance-of--four--handred--£fifty-one--and--+twe—tenths
£eet7—thence-nofth-—fifby-feur——deg:ees——tventy—-minutes
fifty-five-seconds--east--a--distance--of--four--hundred
seventeen-—and—-three—tenths--feet——to--the——-point———of
beginninq--and—--containinq——-eieven———and—--eighty—nine
hundredths—acres;—more—or—iess:

{éy-Tracet-d—-k-tract-cf-tand-comprising--a--part
cf-iot-six-and-nccretion—the:eto—in-sectien—327—tovnship
48-nerth;-range-10-vest-of—the-6th-—principat--neridiany
Haii—eounty;-ﬁebraska;-and—more-—particuiariy——&escribed
as-feliowss--Assuming-the-north-tine-cf-the-lot——six——as
nerth---eighty-eight----degrees-—--thirty-one--——minntes
twenty-seven-seconds-west;-beginning-at-a-point--on--+the
north-iine-of-satd--lot--six;--said—-point—-being—-three
hundred-sixty-four-and-eighty-three-hundredths-feet-wvest
of-the-northeast-corner-of-said-tot--sixs—-thence--sonth
fifty-feur—degrees—-twenty-—minutes-—fifty-five——seconds
'est-a-distaﬂce—of—nine-hundred-tuenty-—and——sixty—seven
hundredths—-feet:——thence-—sedth——eighty-three———degtees
eieven-minutes-twenty-seven-seconds-vest-a--distance-—-of
two-hitndred-thirty—three--and--eight-tenths-——feet——~to—-a
point-on—the—vest—iine-of—sai&—iot-six:-thence—no:th—tﬁe
degrees-nineteen-minutes-west-atong--the—-west——}tine-—-of
said—iet—six~-a—-distance-—of-—t'o——hund:ed—-twenty-—and
eight—tenths—feet:-—thence——north——thirty-seven——degrees
twenty-six-minutes-thirty-six-seconds-west-a-distance-of
one-hundred-fifty-one-and-thirty-two-hundredths—feet--+o
the—cente:-iine—of—anchannei—of—the-?iatte—River:—thence
nerth-fifty-tIo—degrees—thirty-th:ee-minutes—t'enty—fout
seconds—east—aiong—said—center—iine—a-—distance——of—-six
hundred—-ninety—eight—-and——fetty—six-—hundtedths——feet:
thenee—seutﬁ--thirty-seven——aegrees——tventy-six——miﬂﬂtes
thirty-six-secon&s-ecst-a-&istance—of-tvo—hﬂnﬁted——fetty

_‘IO_



LB7 24

and-pinety-two-hundredtha-feet-to-a-point-on--the--north
iine-of-said-tot-sixs-thence-south-eighty-eight-—-deqgrees
thirty-one-ninttes—tventy-seven-seconds-east--atong-~-the
north-itne-of-setd-tot-six-a-distance-of--three--hundred
eighty-and-thirty-one-hundredths-feet-to--the--point——of
peginning-and-containing-eight-and-forty-nine-hundredths
acres;-more-or—iesss

{er-fract—-S-—-A-tract-of-iend-comprising--a--pare
of-iet-—-three-—and--acecretion-—thereto——in--section—-295
township-46-north;-renge-46-vest-of--the--6th-—principat
meridian;-—-Hali--€ounty;--Nebraska;--mere--—particuiariy
deseribed-as-foliowss—~kssuming-the--east--itne--of--jot¢
three-as-due-nerth;-beginning-at-a--poitnt--on--the--east
}ine-of-satd-kot-threes—-said--point--petng--4+¥o-~hundred
seyenty-one—feet-nerth-of-the-sentheast-corner——of--said
jot--threes—-thence-—south--fifty-four—-degrees——-tyenty
ninutes-£ifty-five-—seconds--vest——a-—-distance--of--four
hundred-ferty—eight-and-eighty-three-hundredths—feet--teo
a-point-on-the-south-iine--of--saitd--itot—-three;--thence
nerth---eighty~eight-——-degrees--—-—thirty-one——-ninutes
tventy-seven-seconds-wvest-aitong-the-south-iine-—of--said
}ot--three-—a-—-distance--of——three—-hundred--eighty--and
thirty-ene-hundredths-£feets——thence-—north--thirty-seven
degrees-twenty—-six-ninutes——thirty-six--seconds--west—-a
distance-of-two-hundred-forty-and-ninety-two-—hundredths
feet-to-the-center-iine--of-——a-—-channei--of--the--Pratte
Rivers--thence-—-—perth-—-£if+y-tvo——degrees———thirty-three
mninutes-twenty-four—-seconds-east-atong-satd-center—--iine
a-distance-of——two--hundred—-fifty-six--and--seventy-one
hundredths-feets~thence-north--sixty-four--degrees--east
atong-said-center—-iine-a-distance-of-four-hundred-eighty
feets-thence-north-forty-five--degrees—-fifeteen—-ninutes
east-ateng-said-center-iine-a-disteance--of——-one--hundred
seyenty-three-feets--thence--north--seventy-tvo—-degrees
east-atong-satd-center—iine-a--distance--of--€fifey—seven
and-seventy-six—hundredths-feets-thence--south—-eighteen
degrees-east-a-distance—of-two-hundred—-fifty-three—-and
tyelive-hundredths-feet-to-a-point-on-the--east--iine—-of
said-tot-threes—thence-due-south-atong-the-east—tine--of
satd-tot-three—--—a--distance--of--tvo--hundred-—four—--and
eighty-six-hundredths-feet-to-the-point-of-beginning-and
containing-eight-and-ten-hundredths-acres;-nore—or—-tess<

{fr-fract-6--i-tract-of-itand-comprising—~-a--part
of-itot--ei1ght—-and--accretion-—thereto—-in—-—section--287
township-18-north;-range-19-west-of-—-the--6th--principai
reridian; -Hali-€ounty;-Nebraska;-and--more--particutariy
deseribed-as-€fotiowss-——iAssuning-the--vest--iine~-—-o0f-~-1ot
eight-as-due-north;-beginning-at-a—-point--oen--the--west
1ine--of--tot--eights--saitd--point--being--two---hundred
seventy-one-feet-north-of-the-southvest-corner--cf--said

-11-



LB724

iot—eight:—theﬂce-&ue-nozth-aieng-the—iest—iine—gf-—aaig
let—eight—a-distutce—of~tﬁa«hunéreéﬁfau:—and~—eighty-six
hundredths—feet:—thenee-north—eighteen——degrees——uest--a
distance-—--~of-——~-tws-—~—hundred——-~—- £ifty—thram———me and
t1eive—handredths-feet—eo—the—center—iine-ef——a——ehang.&
ai«the—?kutteﬂﬁiverz*thence-—nerﬁh——sevent1~t1o~-&eggeeg
east—aieng—said—center—line—a—distanee——of-—six——hundfea
ninetf—seven—und-—tienty—four——hunére&ths——feetz——thence
nogeh—fifey-eight—deg:ees—forty-five—minutes-east——aiene
said-centez-iine—a—distance~of-four—hun&re&—thtee--feet{
theﬂce-north-thirty—six—degrees—forty—five—minutes-—east
aiong-said-center—iine—a—distance—ef—four-hundred-eighty
feet7—thenee—notth—fifty-five-degzees—tﬂenty-six-minutes
twenty-ene——seconds--east-—nieng——saié--centet——iine~——n
distaﬂce—of-eﬂe—hundred—eight-and-—sixty—one——hﬂndredths
feet—to-u—peint—on—the—pfeiong&tion—of-the—east—iine——of
snid—iet—eight:—theﬂee—senth—ze:o-degfees—eieven—minﬂtes
thitty-seven-seeonds—uest-aiong—sai&-iiﬂe—a—distaﬂce—~of
feur-huﬂdted—fifty-five-—feet:—-thence——south——fiftv—six
degfees—thirty—three-minﬂtes—fifty-tvo—-seconds-—ﬂest——a
distance—of—ene—thousand—five—-hundte&——sixty-th:ee——and
tienty—tuo-hundredths—feet-to—the—peint—ef—beginning-and
containing—ten-and-sixty-hﬂndre&ths—aere57—mote-et-iess1
and

1g}—Tract—?-—t—tract—ef—iand-eenpriainq——u-—pure
of-iet--seven-—anﬂ—-acctetien-—the:ete~—in—-sectien—-iﬁ;
tewnship-4e-no:th7-range-49—uest—of——the——Gth—-principai
meri&ian;—ﬂnii—Gounty;—ﬂeb:aska——anﬂ-—mote——particuiariv
&escribea—ns—feiievs:-—ﬂssuming-the——west——iine-—of——ioé
seven-as—due—north;-beginning-at-a--poine—-on—~the—-vest
iine-of-said—iot—seven7-said—point—-being-—one——thousand
three-hundred-fifty-niﬂe—and-five—tenths—feet——south--of
the-northﬂest-cotnet-of-snid—iot—aeven:-thence—duev-east
a——-&istanee-——of————six-—-—hundred——--fifty—nine————and
tueive-hundzedths-feet:—thenee—nozth—fiity—three—degtees
tienty-seven-minutes-thirty-five—seconﬂs-enst-a—distance
of-eight-hundzed—six—and—one-tenth-feet-te—-a--peint—-on
the-east-iine-of--said——iot—-seven:—-thence——seﬂth--zezo
degfees-eieven—ninﬁtes~thifty—seven—seeonds——vest——aieng
the-east—iine—ef——said——iot——seven--a——distance-—ef——ene
hundzed—seventy—five--and——tvo—hundredths-—feet-—to——the
eenter-iine-o£—a—channei-of——the-—?iatte-—ﬁive:r——thence
sonth-fifty—five—degrees—twenty-six-—minutes--twenty—ene
seconds-'est—aieng-said—centet-iine-a—-distance—-of-—ene
hundzed—eight—-aﬂd-—sixty—one-—hunére&tﬁs——feetf——thence
south-thifty—six—degrees—ferty—five—minutes—-vest--eioag
said-centet—iine-a-distance—of—feuz—hundred—eighty-feet:
thence—seuth—fifty—eight—degtees—fozty-five—minutes-uest
aiong—said—centet—iine-a-distance—ef-four—hundred--th:ee
feet:-thenee—south~se¥enty-tlo—degtees—zero-minutes-vest
ciong-—said-—center—-iine——a——distance--of--one—-handted

-12-



LB724

ninety-one--and--thirty-eight--hundredths—-feet;--thence
nerth-eighteen-degrees-zere-ninutes-vest-a--distance——of
seventy-eight-and-four—tenths-feets—-thence--—north--five
degrees-ferty-nine-minutes-west-a—éistance-of- £ifey-nine
and-seven-tenths-feets-thence-south--eighty-two——-degrees
eighteen——ninutes——vest——a—-distanee——ef--three-—hundted
seventy-six-feet-to-a-point-on-the-wvest-tine-of -said-1o¢
sevens-thence-due-north-atong—the-west-itine-of-said--iot
seven—-a--distance--of-—three--hundred-—tventy-five--and
ninety—two-hundredths-feet-to-the-point-of-beginning-and
containing-eight-and-forty-seven—hundredths—aeres;--more
sr—tesss

{hy-Ffract-8--A-tract-of-tand-comprising--a--part
of-10t--seven-—-and--accretieon--therete——in--section-—285
township-10-nerths;-range-i0-vest-of--the—-6th-—prinecipal
neridian;-Hali-County;-Nebraska;-and--more——particutariy
deseribed-as-foliowss--Assuming-the--vest—-tine--of--1ot
seyen-as-due-north;-beginning-at-a—-poiat--on-—the--west
itne-of-said-1ot-seven;-said-point--being--one--thousand
six-hundred-eighty-five-and--forty-tvo——hundredths——-feet
sonth-of-the-northwest-corner-of-satd-tet-sevens-——thence
north--etghty-two--deqrees-—-eighteen--—ninntes-——east—-a
distance-of-three-hundred-seventy-six-feets—thence-south
five-degrees——forty-nine-—nindtes—-east--a--distance--of
fifty-nine-and-seven-tenths-feeti-thence-south——-eighteen
degrees-zereo-ninutes-east-a--distance--of-—-seventy-eight
and-four-tenths-feet-to-the-center—tine-of-a-channei--of
the-Platte-Rivers—thence-south-seventy-two-degrees--zero
rinutes-vwest-aleng-said-center-iine-a-diatance-of--three
hundred-seventy—two--and--sixty-eight-—hundredthe--feets
thence—~north--eighteen—-degrees—-zero-—minutes-—-west--a
distance-of--one--hundred--£ifty-six--and--seventy-seven
hundredths-feet—to-the--southvest——corner--of-—said--leot¢
sevens-thence-running-due-north-atong-the-west—-tine——of
satd-lot-seven—a-distance-of-forty-nine——and--—sixty—five
hundredths-feet—+o-the-point-of-beginning-and-containing
one-and-forty-esght-hundredths-acres;—nore-or-tesss

{13r-Ffo-controt-access-to-and-expand-the--usabie
ares-of-the-Pwo-Rivers-State-Recreation-ireas

Arn-itrrequiar-tract-of-ltand-of-thirty-acres--more
or--less--iocated-—in—-the--southwest-—quarter——of---the
southwest-quarter-of--section--34;--township--45--norths;
range-49-east-of-the-—-6th—-principat--neridian;—-bougtas
€ounty;-Nebraska;-and-in-the-seutheast——-quarter--of—-the
southeast-quarter-of--section--36;--township-—-45--northy
range-9-east-of-—the—-6th--principai--meridiany--Dougias
€ounty;-Nebraskas

{12y -Por--an--addition——to--the--proposed--state

-13-



LB724

vayside—atea—iocated-in-the-ﬁortheast—-quaatant——of—-the
adessa—interehange—of—intezstate—ﬂighiuy-eet

ﬁ—tectanquiarvt:act—of~aot-—more--than——fourteen
acres—ioeated«on-the-netth-side-end-immediateiy-aﬂjacent
to—the—state—owned-borrov-azea-iocated—in—the——vest--one
haif—of-the-iest—one——haif——of-—seetion--9;-—tovnship--8
north;—:nnqe-i?—vest——of—-the*—6th——pzineipni~—meriﬂiaﬂ:
Buffato-County;—Nebraska~

143r—Por-an—access—to—the—vest—-portion——of——the
pzepesed-ﬂevazk—stzip—stete—speeiai—use—areae

t—sttip—of-innd—not—note——than-—iout—-reds—-uide
ioeated—in—section-ﬁ97—tovnship—e—notth7-range—-és-—vest
of-the-eth—pzincipai—meridian;—ﬁuffaio—eounty;-ﬁetreska;
extending-from-the-pubiic—toad-on-the—east—side-ef—-said
sectien—vest—soathvesteriy—innediateiy—adjacent——to—-the
nozth-:ight-of-vay—iine—of—interstate—ﬂiqhvay—ee-to——the
right—ef—way——of*—the——Ghicago:-—Buriington-—and——euincy
Ratiroads:

The-cemnissioa-shaii-not-be-enpove:ed——te——trnde
or—seii-any-—teai-—estate—-acquired-—by——eninent--donain
without-the-consent-of-the—tegisiature:

Sec. 2. That original section 81-815.26,
Revised Statutes Supplement, 1969, is repealed.

-1[‘-



